



Resume

Qualifications

- Bachelor of Town Planning (Hons), UNSW
- Master of Urban Development and Design, UNSW

Professional Experience

- January 2010 – Current, WorleyParsons, Senior Environmental Planner
- May 2008 - January 2010 - Department of Planning, Urban Designer
- May 2005 to May 2008 - Ku-ring-gai Council, Development Assessment Officer
- June 2002 - June 2003, Cox Richardson Architect and Planner, Town Planning Assistant

Professional Affiliations

- Corporate Member, Planning Institute of Australia (PIA) (CPP)

Special Competencies

- Urban Design and Masterplanning
- Strategic Planning
- Environmental Assessment

Academic Awards/Achievement

- September 2003 - Winner of the 2003 Student Landcom Lower Hunter Civic Design Awards
- February 2002 - Course Leader and Organiser for Hong Kong Planning Electives – February

Background

Gilead Chen joined WorleyParsons in January 2010. Gilead possesses a wide knowledge and understanding of the mechanism of local and state government, urban design, masterplanning, strategic planning, and environment assessment under Parts 4 of the EP&A Act.

Recent professional experience

- Centre Design Guidelines, Department of Planning, project member.
- Strengthen Sydney's Centres Report, Department of Planning, project member.
- Draft Subregional Strategies, Department of Planning, project member.
- Provide the Department of Planning advice on urban design issues and the interpretation of planning policies.
- Assessment of a wide range of development applications, including residential, commercial, retail, Strata and Torrens title subdivision applications, under Part 4 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979.
- Preparation of documentation for the Land and Environment Court on the behalf of Ku-ring-gai Council.
- Research and preparation of planning reports including population projections for Sydney in the next 30 years and engaged by Department of Planning.
- Involvement in structure planning and masterplanning projects:
 - *Local projects* - Redfern Waterloo Partnership Project, Liverpool City Centre, Bringelly Release Area and Carlton Brewery Site.
 - *Oversea Projects* - Shanghai, Beijing and Suzhou (China).